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France, with the Rev. Mr. Vignard, commissioned by
his eculesiastioal superior in Quebec, blersed the sify’’
for tho Charch of Petit Cap, and how the Governgy +
with all due ceremony, laid the corner-stone. Ocey.
sionally Jesait Fathers from Quebec would como tg+
hold missions on this spot, destined horoafter 1o be g
famous. 5
On tho 25th of October, 1645, Monsieur do §t
Sauvear, & secular priest from Quebec, started fip
Beaupré, the * Comp ny of a Hundred Associates® '
having promised to pay him a yearly salary shoulq :
be undertake the sp..itual and temporal charge of
the mission. This was arranged with the consent of
the Jesuit Fatbers, in order that one of their numbey,*
who had hitherto served the mission, might be fres {g’ :
attend at the Hospital of Quebec, where his servieg
wore daily needed. TFur this charge Monsieur do St
Sauvear was to rcceive the magnificent sum of twen{y.“
five crowns o year! %
Miracles were frequent in that spot from its carliost”
nottlement, The foundrers of the Ursulines of Quebey,
the Venorable Mother Mary of the Incarnation, writ.'
ing to erson in 1665, says: “ Atsc enleagues distant;
from here there is a village called Petit Cap, wherg
there is a church dedicated to St. Anne, in which oy
Lord works great miracles in favour of the holy mothet*
of the Blesved Virgin. There one may eee paralytics’
walk, the blind receiving sight and the sick restored”
to health,” - 3
In the year 1668 Monseigneur de Laval, tho grost'
Bishop of Quebec, received a relic of St. Anne, which,
a Jesuit, the Rev. Father Nouel, brought from the'
chupter of Carcassonne to the shrine at Beaupré, It
was first venerated there on the 12th of March, 1670,
The church, of which the fonndation-stone was laid
with the stately coremonial of the old regime, by
Monsieur Luuis d’Ailleboust de Coulanges, was opened-
for wership in 1660, and was dedicated to St, Anno.”
It was erected oa the shore, +0 near the river's brink



